Chippewa Valley Band Boosters

Chippewa Valley High School 18300 19 Mile Rd.

Clinton Township, MI 48038

MINUTES

January 10, 2019 7:30 PM

Call to Order

Meeting called to order at 7:31 PM by Mike Passmore.

Director's Remarks – Mr. Hoey was unable to attend; Lisa Passmore related his remarks.

• Reminder – Florida trip information for spring 2020 is out. The initial deposit is due 2/1/19; if students do intend to go they should submit their deposit (this is only open for student deposit at this time, to see if there is enough response to continue pursuing the trip).

Reading of the Minutes

 Minutes were read by those present; minutes were accepted by Jennifer Sankiewicz and Fritz Delinski.

Treasurer's Report

- Bob Czech, treasurer, reports that the account balance of the General Account today is at \$35,898.63; and stood at \$27,751.21 on 12/31/18. All bills to date have been paid.
- Student accounts are at 0 after being closed out formally as of 12/31/18. Student money is now located in the General Account and totals \$11,185.33. The names on the Student Account have been cleaned up and only the current band students' names are listed.
- 1099 tax documents will be issued this month, for all people the boosters pay (IE: marching band staff, those who make over \$600).
- Bob Czechs' treasurers' report was accepted by Sandy LaHaie and Lisa Passmore.

Regular Business

Uniforms

- > The next concert is scheduled for 2/14, with some help needed pass out uniforms.
- > The uniform room is getting organized and cleaned up following the Marching Band season.
- ➤ We still need new Uniform Parents to take over for Katarina and Jennifer; there is a manual with specific information regarding all aspects of the routine of outfitting the Marching Band and individual performance bands.

❖ Ways & Means

- Thanks to Sandy LaHaie. liason to local restaurants, for "Restaurant Night" at Terryaki Madness on December 12th.
- We are in need of chairs for the spring sheet and Little Caesars fundraisers.
- We are looking to pursue other fundraisers, possibly a spring Butterbraid sale and / or an English Garden fundraiser for Easter/Mother's Day.
- ➤ Booster member suggested a Poker fundraiser; the board President discussed that it is not allowable by the school district; but encouraged members to suggest other ideas for fundraising. Discussed that this is a great way to fund the upcoming band trip to Florida in 2020.

New Business

- ❖ MB Party: The party was a great success. Thank you to all the organizers and volunteers.
- ❖ Craft Show: held November 10th was also a success. There were approximately 1900 paid admissions, therefore roughly \$3800 earned, with additional money from vendor booths and concessions; thank you to all who helped out! Sue and Carla are already starting to plan for next year.
- **Holiday Concert/Fundraiser:** the concert was well received and the tree/wreath fundraiser was a success. The post-concert pancake and pizza Friday was enjoyed by the students.
- ❖ MCGC Invitational: will be held 2/9/19; with only Color Guards participating this year. Many volunteers will be needed. Hospitality and Food service is being taken care of, but student guides, timing and warm up volunteers will be needed. **We will need someone to pick up and drop off judges to and from the Detroit Metro Airport, on either Saturday or Sunday of the competition; anyone available to do so should let Mike P. or Lisa P. know. Don and Thea will be shadowing Mike and Lisa Passmore, as they will be chairing this event next year.
- ❖ Drumline Show: We will now be hosting a Sunday Drumline show on 3/17 for 25 groups as a favor to the shows organizers. It should be a good fundraiser for the boosters as it will be the final show before states. Admission will be \$8 for adults and \$5 for students. We will need many volunteers for this event.
- ❖ State Solo & Ensemble: is scheduled for 3/16/19. We will have a small concessions and will need to provide hospitality for the judges. Volunteers will be needed for this event as well.

Motion to adjourn by Sue Meyers and Carla Knotts at 8:15 PM. Meeting Adjourned at 8:15 PM.

<u>Attendees:</u> Sue Meyers, Fritz Delinsdki, Courtney McKenzie-Moore Due Clark, Sandy Lahaie, Lisa Passmore, Jennifer Sankiewicz, Jill Barton, Krysta Byers, Don and Thea Cooper, Carla Knotts, and Stacy Wahoske. *see attached

Board Members in Attendance: Mike Passmore, Joe Urda, Linda Kozianowski, Bob Czech, and Gail Pannemann.

See the Band Schedule online at: www.cvhs-bands.com

Tim Hoey, Band Director thoey@cvs.k12.mi.us

Mike Passmore, President Michael.passmore@edwardjones.com

Joe Urda jrurda@gmail.com

Bob Czech, Treasurer cvhsbandtreasurer@gmail.com

Lisa Curtis, Corresponding Secretary cvhsbbmail@gmail.com

Gail Pannemann, Recording Secretary scott-gailpannemann@comcast.net

Linda Kozianowski, Ways and Means lindakozy@yahoo.com

Jennifer Sankiewicz, Uniforms sankie71@gmail.com

Katharina Cole, Uniforms ksteiner@glcam.com

^{**}Respectfully submitted by Gail Pannemann